ADAM BERCOVICI



Address:Bend, OregonPhone:661-607-4324Email:Adam@titanncg.comWebsite:www.titannational.net

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Nationally recognized Police Use of Force, Police Best Practices and Security Policy Expert with over 42 years of distinguished service in law enforcement, security, and investigations. Adept leader in high-risk environments, renowned for advanced knowledge in law enforcement trends, best practices, and protocols. Demonstrates exceptional confidentiality, professionalism, and influential media presence.

EXPERT WITNESS / CONSULTANT SPECIALTIES INCLUDE:

Police Procedures / Use of Force	Crowd Management and Related use of force
Use of Deadly Force	Security Management and Operations
Wrongful Convictions	Vice Operations
Wrongful Death	K9 Operations
Complex Work Investigations	Premise Liability/Foreseeability
Homicide Investigations	Police Corruption
Crime Scene Management	Internal Affairs
Undercover Operations	Awards and Commendations
Surveillance	Police Medal for Bravery
Vehicle Containment Technique	Police Meritorious Unit Citation
Complex investigations/Homicide	

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Elite Police Leadership (1982-2012)

Led premier investigative units, including the FBI Violent Crime Task Force, Joint Terrorism Task Force and Homicide Special Section and the Special Investigation Section. Has testified as a police use of force and police best practices expert in State and Federal Court. Established the selection process for the Special Investigation Section-a premier tactical and surveillance unit. Led the working group that authored the LAPD Undercover Directive. Coordinated and led police response to major crowd control events. Supervised and managed the use of less lethal munitions at major protest events. Supervised and managed major cases including complex homicides, kidnap for ransom, murder for hire, extortion and the murder of police officers.

Security CEO (2010 - 2017)

Former CEO of Critical Solutions Protective Services Group, a Los Angeles bases security company. Hired, supervised and trained both armed and unarmed security officers. Interfaced and coordinated with property managers, law enforcement and community leaders to create and foster a working cooperative relationship and properties, including two of the largest retain malls in Southern California.

Policy Development and Publication

Pioneered research on officer-involved shootings and active shooter scenarios.

Expert Witness and Advisory Services

Provided expert testimony on police use of force, use of deadly force, shooting policy, police best practices, patrol policy, crowd management, K9 Operations, Undercover tactics, tactical operations, complex investigations, 1983 Civil Rights, Wrongful Convictions and security practices. Retained by major security companies including Securitas and others.

Background Investigator (2018-2021)

Conducted Executive, Mid-Management and Entry Level Public Safety Background Investigations

Client Base Development

Established strategic partnerships with Fortune 500 companies and media outlets.

EDUCATION & PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Bachelor of Arts in English Literature Claremont McKenna College-1981

CA POST Certifications Basic | Intermediate | Advanced | Supervisor | Management

Associations

California Association of Licensed Investigators Americans for Effective Law Enforcement (AELE) AWI Association of Workplace Investigators ASIS- American Society of Industrial Security PORAC Peace Officers Research Association of California NTOA National Tactical Officers Association

Licenses California Private Investigator PI 188557

SUPERVISOR/MANAGEMENT TRAINING

California POST Management School Incident Command System 100-800 Sexual Harassment Training for Supervisors Career Development for Supervisors Standards Based Assessments for Supervisors Consent Decree Training Vehicle Pursuit Policy Supervisor Training Watch Commander School Retaliation Training RMIS TEAMS II (Non-Categorical Use of Force Supervisor Training) Ethics in Law Enforcement Career Survival Workshops Problem Oriented Policing and the SARA Model Cultural Diversity Tools for Tolerance Officer Involved Shootings Administrative Investigations Training Managing Workplace Conflict CLETS-NCIC Racial Profiling Supervisors Basic Supervisor School

TACTICS TRAINING

Crowd Management Control, Search and Arrest Warrant Tactics Less than Lethal Use of Force Training Mobil Field Force for Managers and Supervisors LAPD K9 School End of Pursuit Tactics Overview Krav-Maga Law Enforcement Instructor Communication-Keeping Your Edge Crowd Management and Control Immediate Action Rapid Deployment Arrest Animal Shootings Mobile Field Force Supervisor Pursuit Intervention Techniques for Supervisors PR-24 Baton Instructor **Collapsible Baton** Officer Safety Field **Tactics Mobile Field** Force Training Narcotics/Tactical Entry Update Field Training Officer Update Standard Emergency Management System (SEMS) CPR-First Aid Recertification **Basic Arrest and Control Techniques Driver Awareness Training** Undercover Operations - led the team that re-wrote this policy-Directive 103 VICE School 37mm Baton Round Training Civil Unrest Response Training Hobble Training Advanced Field Officer Course, Oleoresin Capsicum (OC)

PROFESSIONAL SYNOPSIS

TITAN NATIONAL CONSULTING, LLC.

Police Consulting, Expert & Investigative Company Owner | Consultant | Senior Investigator

CRITICAL SOLUTIONS PROTECTIVE SERVICES GROUP.

Los-Angeles-Based Security Company CEO 2012 - PRESENT

LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT 1982 - 2012 Rapidly Advanced to Roles of Greater Accountability & Responsibility Due to Performance Excellence; Recipient of 50 Bureau/Major Commendations and 300+ Area Commendations; Recipient of the "Police Medal for Bravery" (1993) and Police "Meritorious Unit Citation" (1994) by the Los Angeles Police Department (LAPD).		
Robbery - Homicide Division, Homicide Special Section (handled all major homicides for Lieutenant II Officer-in-Charge.	⁻ LAPD) 2011 - 2012	
Robbery - Homicide Division, Special Investigation Section (led elite team of investigators handling major crimes, Homicide Robbery, Kidnap, Murder for Hire and Extortion) Lieutenant II Officer-in-Charge 2003 - 2011		
Major Crimes Division, FBI Violent Crime Task Force Los Angeles Joint Terrorism Task Force - Surveillance Special Section Lieutenant II Officer-in-Charge	2002 - 2003	
Burglary - Auto Theft Division, Field Enforcement Section Federal Theft Task Force Lieutenant II	2000 - 2001	
North Hollywood Area Lieutenant I Watch Commander Mobile Field Force Leader	1999 - 2000	
Internal Affairs Division, Advocate Section Sergeant II	1998 - 1999	
Van Nuys Area Sergeant II Watch Commander Assistant Watch Commander	1996 - 1998	
West Los Angeles Area Sergeant II Vice Supervisor	1995 - 1996	
Operations West Bureau CRASH Sergeant I	1994 - 1995	
77th Street Area Sergeant I	1993 - 1994	
Metropolitan Division Police Officer III K9 Handler	1989 - 1993	
Metropolitan Division Police Officer III	1987 - 1989	
Wilshire Area Police Officer III Field Training Officer	1985 - 1987	
Operations West Bureau CRASH Police Officer II Gang Suppression Officer	1985	

2018-2020

SINTRA GROUP Conducted independent Internal Affairs-Conflict investigations for public safety agencies. Conducted

Workplace Investigations for private corporations.

Wilshire Area Police Officer II	1984 – 1985
Foothill Area Police Officer I	1982 – 1984

1982 - 1984

EXPERT CASES – DEPOSITION, REPORT & TRIAL TESTIMONY

Details upon request

REFERENCES

Excellent Professional References Provided Upon Request